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WASILLA CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM CM No. 03-09
TITLE: Contract Amendment to USKH, Inc. in the Amount of $56,261 for the

Tommy Moe Storm Drain System.
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 10, 2003
ADMINISTRATION INITIAL: Pk~
REQUESTED BY: Public Works

PREPARED BY: Public Works Date Prepared: March 3, 2003

FISCAL IMPACT: YES
If yes, amount requested: $56,261

Account No.: 11-55-477-845-02

SUMMARY STATEMENT: USKH, Inc. is currently under contract for the design of the
storm drain system in the amount of $205,415. This project is designed to incorporate
storm water from Main Street and Wasilla-Fishhook Road at ADOT’s request. ADOT
has budgeted $1.75 million for their share of the project. The contract amendment is
needed for additional design services for ADOT’s portion of the project, where ADOT
revised storm flow rates within its service area. The cost estimate for this project is
$2,899,630. The proposed total design fee of $261,676 is 9 percent of the construction
estimate, which is acceptable for design services. ADOT will be contributing their share
of the design fees towards the project.

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION: Council is requested to authorize the contract
amendment to USKH, Inc. in the amount of $56,261 for the Tommy Moe Storm Drain
System.

Attachments: none
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